

CHAPTER 930—H. F. No. 2173

[Not Coded]

An act permitting the issuance of obligations by the county board of Hennepin county; authorizing a levy without referendum; amending Extra Session Laws 1967, Chapter 47, Section 1, 2 and 3.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Extra Session Laws 1967, Chapter 47, Section 1, is amended to read:

Section 1. **Hennepin county; bonds.** Notwithstanding the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 1965, Sections 475.58 and 162.181, the county of Hennepin may by resolution adopted by a four-fifths vote of the board of county commissioners, issue general obligation bonds of the county in an amount not exceeding ~~\$16,000,000~~ *\$22,000,000*, without first obtaining the approval of a majority of the electors, for the purpose specified in section 2. The terms of each series of such bonds shall be established so that the principal of and interest on all such bonds due in any year shall not exceed ~~two and one-half~~ *two and three-fourths* mills times the assessed value of all taxable property in the county as last finally equalized prior to the issuance of such series. Except as otherwise provided such bonds shall be sold, issued, and secured in the manner prescribed by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475.

Sec. 2. The proceeds of the bond issue or issues shall be used in the following manner; not more than \$2,000,000 shall be used for the purpose of acquiring right of way and the construction of county highway no. 18; and not more than ~~\$14,000,000~~ *\$20,000,000* shall be used for the acquisition or betterment of a building to house courts and ~~court related~~ *administrative* functions.

Sec. 3. The county board may by resolution levy a direct general ad valorem tax upon all taxable property in the county to provide moneys which shall be kept in a fund known as the county reserve building and maintenance fund and used solely for the construction maintenance and equipping of such county buildings as are now or hereafter may be constructed or maintained by the board. The levy shall not be subject to any limit fixed by any other law or by any board of tax levy or other corresponding body, but shall not exceed a sum equal to ~~two and one-half~~ *two and three-fourths* mills times the assessed value of all taxable property in the county in any year, less the amount required by Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 475 to be levied in such year for the payment of the principal of and interest on all bonds issued pursuant to section 1.

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.

Sec. 2. This act shall become effective only after its approval by a majority of the governing body of the county of Hennepin and upon compliance with the provisions of Minnesota Statutes, Section 645.021.

Approved June 4, 1969.

CHAPTER 931—H. F. No. 2312

[Coded in Part]

An act relating to water pollution and sanitation; providing penalties; amending Minnesota Statutes 1967, Chapter 115, by adding a section and Minnesota Statutes 1967, Sections 115.03, by adding a subdivision; 115.05, Subdivisions 1 and 2; 115.06, by adding a subdivision; 115.07, Subdivision 6, 115.43, Subdivision 3; 115.44, Subdivisions 5 and 7; and 115.45, Subdivision 2.

Be it enacted by the Legislature of the State of Minnesota:

Section 1. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 115.05, Subdivision 1, is amended to read:

115.05 Water pollution control; regulation; final order. Subdivision 1. **Notice; hearing.** No final order of the ~~commission~~ agency shall be effective as to the vested rights of any person adversely affected thereby nor as to any disposal system operated by any person unless the ~~commission~~ agency or its authorized officer, member, or agent shall have held a hearing upon the matter therein involved at which evidence may be taken, of which hearing such person shall have had notice as hereinafter provided. Any person who will be directly affected by the final order therein shall have the right to be heard at the hearing and to submit evidence thereat. Written notice specifying the time and place of the hearing shall be served by the ~~commission~~ agency upon all persons known by it to be directly affected by the final order, personally or by registered mail not less than ~~ten~~ 30 days before the date of the hearing. A copy of the final order shall be served in the same manner upon all persons who entered an appearance at the hearing.

Sec. 2. Minnesota Statutes 1967, Section 115.05, Subdivision 2, is amended to read:

Subd. 2. **Emergency order.** Notwithstanding the provisions

Changes or additions indicated by italics, deletions by ~~strikeout~~.